26/8/25, 11:09 a.m. Correo de Baja Contract - Fwd: Sheers quote

L]
BajaCOﬂt I’aCt Danna Castellon <dcastellon@bajacontract.com>
Fwd: Sheers quote
1 mensaje
Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com> 26 de agosto de 2025, 9:43

Para: Danna Castellon <dcastellon@bajacontract.com>, O Orderentry <orderentry@bws.com.mx>
Para dar de alta por favor
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rachel Ho <rho@handlery.com>
Date: Mon, Aug 25, 2025 at 4:29 PM
Subject: Re: Sheers quote
To: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>

Cc: BWS QUOTES <quotes@bws.com.mx>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, Joel Rivera
<jrivera@bajacontract.com>

Hi Abel,
Attached is the PO for the replacements. Please let me know if | need to send you a separate PO for fabric.

Thank you,

Rachel Ho | Purchasing Manager
Handlery Union Square Hotel
351 Geary St. | San Francisco CA 94102

Direct 415.781.7800 ext. 111 | Fax 415.781.8554

rho@handlery.com | Handlery.com
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From: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 11:04 AM

To: Rachel Ho <srho@handlery.com>

Cc: BWS QUOTES <quotes@bws.com.mx>; Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>; Joel Rivera
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26/8/25, 11:09 a.m. Correo de Baja Contract - Fwd: Sheers quote

<jrivera@bajacontract.com>
Subject: Re: Sheers quote

Hello Rachel

Attached is the quote 39412 for the requested replacements for the Handlery San Francisco.

@Victorio Alfaro and @Joel Rivera , please advise on the COM inventory status and if the stock is enough for this order.
If Handlery should order more fabric to | will provide a separate quote for the MOQ of fabric.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards

On Thu, Aug 21, 2025 at 9:31 AM Rachel Ho <rho@handlery.com> wrote:
Good morning Abel,

Housekeeping has added one more room to the list; 264 L & R.
Please confirm this will be added to the quote.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:44 AM

To: Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>

Cc: BWS QUOTES <quotes@bws.com.mx>; Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>
Subject: Re: Sheers quote

Hi Abel,
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26/8/25, 11:09 a.m. Correo de Baja Contract - Fwd: Sheers quote
This will be for the SF property.

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 9:37 AM

To: Rachel Ho <srho@handlery.com>

Cc: BWS QUOTES <quotes@bws.com.mx>; Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>
Subject: Re: Sheers quote

Hello Rachel
RFQ well received

Could you please confirm if this order will be for the San Diego or the San Francisco property?

On Tue, Aug 19, 2025 at 9:22 AM Rachel Ho <rho@handlery.com> wrote:
Hello,

Attached is a list of the other rooms that need replacement sheers. Please send over a quote as soon as you can.

Thank you,

Rachel Ho | Purchasing Manager
Handlery Union Square Hotel
351 Geary St. | San Francisco CA 94102

Direct 415.781.7800 ext. 111 | Fax 415.781.8554

rho@handlery.com | Handlery.com
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